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Federal Website References for Pandemic Influenza Information 


U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)
· Avian Influenza (Bird Flu) Homepage


www.usda.gov/birdflu
· Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service


http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health/
· A national campaign to promote avian health through bio-security

www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/birdbiosecurity/hpai.html
· Address and contact for state offices

www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/sregs/official.html
· Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS)

Protecting public health through food safety and defense

www.fsis.usda.gov
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (HHS)
· Pandemic Flu Home Page

www.hhs.gov/pandemicflu/
· Regional Offices


www.hhs.gov/about/regions
· PandemicFlu.gov and AvianFlu.gov

One-stop to U.S. Government avian and pandemic flu information

www.pandemicflu.gov
· Pandemic Influenza Plans


www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/#business

www.hhs.gov/pandemicflu/plan/part1.html#5

www.hhs.gov/pandemicflu/plan/sup11.html
www.hhs.gov/pandemicflu/plan/sup4.html#ppestan
www.hhs.gov/pandemicflu/implementation plan/
· Interim Pre-pandemic Planning Guidance:  Community Strategy for Pandemic Influenza Mitigation in the United States

www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/community/commitigation.html
· Interim Guidance on Planning for the Use of Surgical Masks and Respirators in Health Care Settings during an Influenza Pandemic

http://www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/healthcare/maskguidancehc.html
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) 

· Guidance on Preparing Workplaces for an Influenza Pandemic (Occupational Safety and Health Administration)                      www.osha.gov/Publications/influenza_pandemic.html 
· Pandemic Influenza Preparedness and Response Guidance for Healthcare Workers and Healthcare Employers (Occupational Safety and Health Administration)

· Guidance for protecting employees against Avian Flu (Occupational Safety and Health Administration) 
www.osha.gov/dsg/guidance/avian-flu.ht ml
· Federal Employment Laws

www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/workplaceplanning/federalemploymentlaws_employers.html   www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/workplaceplanning/employersandemployeescontacts.html
www.pandemicflu.gov/faq/workplace_questions/index.html
U.S. Department of State (DOS)

www.state.gov/travelandbusiness
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
· EPA Pandemic Influenza website
www.epa.gov/pandemicflu
· Fact Sheet on Antimicrobial Products to Disinfect Poultry and Other Facilities Against Avian (Bird) Flu

www.epa.gov/pesticides/factsheets/avian.htm
· Disposal of Domestic Birds Infected by Avian Influenza--An Overview of Considerations and Options

www.epa.gov/epaoswer/homeland/flu.pdf
· Registered Antimicrobial Products with Label Claims for Avian (Bird) Flu Disinfectants
www.epa.gov/pesticides/factsheets/avian_flu_products.htm
U.S. Office of Personnel Management (OPM)

· Provides policy guidance for Federal employees on leave, pay, hiring, alternative work arrangements and other critical human capital issues in relation to pandemic influenza.  

www.opm.gov/pandemic/
· Provides planning guides to assist Federal agencies with general preparations and specific situations that may arise as they prepare for a possible pandemic health crisis.
www.opm.gov/pandemic/agency/planning.asp

· Provides decision chart to assist Federal managers and supervisors in determining the appropriate course of action when confronted with an employee who appears ill during a declared pandemic influenza outbreak or an employee who has been exposed to pandemic influenza.
www.opm.gov/pandemic/agency/decisionchart.asp

· Provides easily-understandable general information for Federal employees to prepare for a possible pandemic influenza.
www.opm.gov/pandemic_guide/index.asp

· Provides information to help Federal managers and employees understand how to make telework a routine part of doing business, as well as how to integrate telework into planning for an emergency, including a pandemic health crisis.
www.opm.gov/pandemic/agency/telework.asp
· Provides telework 101 training courses for Federal employees and managers.  Courses have been updated to include Lesson 5 – Pandemic Influenza and Telework.
www.opm.gov/pandemic/agency/telework/
U.S. White House
· National Strategy for Pandemic Influenza

www.whitehouse.gov/homeland/pandemic-influenza.html
· Key Elements of Department Pandemic Influenza Operational Plans (Meta-Checklist)

Planning tool to assist departments and agencies in developing their Pandemic Influenza operational plans – “it is for internal department and agency use only, and is not intended to serve as a reporting mechanism to any third party.”

www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/federal/operationalplans.html
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
· Avian Influenza (Bird Flu) Home Page

www.cdc.gov/flu/avian/
· Public Health Training Network

www.phppo.cdc.gov/phtn/sites.asp#state
· Stopping the spread of germs at home, work and school

www.cdc.gov/flu/protect/stopgerms.htm
· Traveler’s Health

www.cdc.gov/travel

www.cdc.gov/travel/other/avian_influenza_se_asia_2005.htm 
· Articles on Emerging Infectious Diseases

www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol12no01/05-0965.htm

www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol12no01/05-0979.htm

www.cdc.gov/ncidod/EID/vol12no01/05-1254.htm

www.cdc.gov/ncidod/eid/vol5no2/snacken.htm
· CDC Community Mitigation Guide

The guidance was developed through a collaborative process that included public health officials, mathematical modelers, researchers, and stakeholders from government, academia, private industry, education, and civic and faith-based organizations.  It will be refined as needed based on further knowledge gained from research, exercises, and practical experience.

www.pandemicflu.gov/plan/community mitigation.html
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
· Continuity of Operations Programs

www.fema.gov/government/coop/index.shtm
· Provides FEMA’s regional contacts

www.fema.gov/about/contact/regions.shtm
· State Offices and Agencies of Emergency Management

www.fema.gov/about/contact/statedr.shtm
· Fire Administration

www.usfa.fema.gov/pocs
Federal Occupational Health (FOH)
· FOH offers a continuum of preparedness and response services to assist in pandemic planning that are tailored to each agency’s unique needs

www.foh.dhhs.gov/public/pandemicinfo/factsheets.html
National Institutes Allergies and Infectious Diseases, National Institutes of Health (NIH) 

www3.niaid.nih.gov/news/focuson/flu
Ready.gov

www.ready.gov
